
 
 
 
 
Attention: Application Examiner 
 
Applicant: Topcon Positioning Systems 
 
Date October 29, 2012 
 
Re: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change 
FCC ID: LCB-D90901 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
This project is for a Class 2 Permissive Change to the existing certification of 
FCC ID: LCB-D90901 to add co-location of 3 different cell modules.   
 
The different cell modules are: 
1. FCC ID: IHDP56JE1. C24 – Cellular/ PCS CDMA Transceiver Module 
2. FCC ID: IHD56FV2. G24 – Dual-Band GSM/ EDGE Transceiver Module 
3. FCCID: IHDT56KL1. H24 - Cellular/ PCS WCDMA/ GSM/ EDGE 

Transceiver. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding this request may be forwarded to the 
undersigned. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Ferdinand Riodique 
Compliance Engineer 
Topcon Positioning Systems 
7400 National Drive 
Livermore CA 94550 USA 
friodique@topcon.com 


